
From: Maria Fattore-Lazzaroni <Maria.Fattore-Lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org> 

Sent: Tuesday, November 26, 2024 2:07 PM 

To: Steve Berlin <Steve.Berlin@cityofchicago.org> 

Cc: Peter Chico <Peter.Chico@cityofchicago.org>; Barbosa, Teresa <Teresa.Barbosa@cityofchicago.org>; 

Grace Morin <Grace.Morin@cityofchicago.org> 

Subject: Donation List for Alderman Chico's Turkey Giveaway 

  

Good afternoon Steve, 

  

I hope you are doing well.  Below are the donations we received for Alderman Chico's Tukey Give away 

on Monday, November 25, 2024. 

  

300 Turkeys 

Mat Leasing 

4450 S. Morgan 

Chicago, IL 60609 

  

25 Turkeys 

North America Stevedoring Company 

9301 S. Kreiter 

Chicago, IL 60617 

  

300 liters of Pepsi 

Pepsi Company 

1400 West 35th Street  

Chicago, IL 60609 

  

Please let me know if you need any additional information. 

  

Happy Holidays! 

Maria 



  

Maria Fattore Lazzaroni 

Assistant to the Alderman 

Alderman Peter Chico, 10th Ward 

10500 S. Ewing Ave., 1st Floor 

Chicago, IL 60617 

Office: 773-768-8138 

Maria.fattore-lazzaroni@cityofchicago.org 
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